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Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Northwest Production Corporation

B8lanco 30-12 Unit #!

4

A=L=30N=-12W

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Please docket a case to allow the operator of the subject:
well and other interested parties to appear and show why
the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

If there are questions please contact us.

Yours very truly,

' il
K, welc
A, R, Kendrhjck
Supervisor, District #3

xc: Operator: Northwest Production Corp.

" Please set this case for the first hearing after December 1, 1976,
based on the intention to plug at about that time.

Py % E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.

s Box 990 ,

- Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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